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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P. 0. Box 3312
Durango, colorado
June 15, 1962

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. ®. C. Arnold

Dear Sir:

/e are resubmitting the packer leakage test for
Jicarilla Apache 22 No. 1.

Erroneous pressures wers reported for ths two-pen
recorder on the previous test submitted for this well.
Also, an incorrect pressure was reported for the eight-day
shut-in pressure for the Dakota formation. These errors
have been corrected on the asttached packer leakage test.

we aroreciate your brincing this to our attention,
and we will attempt to prevent errors of this nature in the
future.

Yours very truly,

. i -7 / }4/,7_,,,,
H. D. Haley &

District Superintendent
Durango District
Production Department
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